Associated Students of Solano College



Regular Hybrid Meeting Minutes March 29th, 2024 12:30-2:00 PM PST



Zoom Meeting ID: 538 978 8211



I. **CALL TO ORDER** Meeting called to order at 1:09 PM

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Executive Board		TTENDANCE
1.	President Diana Solis	- present
2.	Vice President Malika Mirador	- present
3.	Secretary Noah Wong	- present
4.	Legislative Advocate Karissa Brown	- present
5.	Student Trustee Sriya Srinivasan	- present
6.	Treasurer Christian Pardo	- absent
7.	Public Relations Officer AJ Matthews	- present
Senate		
1.	Applied Tech & Business Senator Mounir Benje	elloun - absent
2.	Liberal Arts Senator Giovanni Torres	- absent
3.	Health & Kinesiology Melanie Punzalan	- present
4.	Math & Science Senator Ernesto V. Pena	- present
5.	Social & Behavioral Science Monica Mitchell	- present
6.	Governing Board Senator Kiren Wilson	- present
7.	Student Services Senator Andre Trujillo	- present
8.	Humanities Senator Lana Tayag	- present
9.	Academic Curriculum Senator Anh-Dao Pham	- absent
10	. Diversity Affairs Senator Jedidiah Goliat	- present
11. Vocational Curriculum Senator Baron "Cedric" Pasion - absent		
12	. Business Services Senator Josiah Tolbert	- present

III. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A. April 2nd, 2024

IV. AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. March 26th, 2024

V. **PUBLIC FORUM**

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the ASSC Senate on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at their discretion.

VI. ADVISOR'S REPORT

A. Denise Martinez

a. N/A

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS

- A. Santa Clara Conference
- Highlighted that meeting discussions should be centered around the extension of the Santa Clara Conference; however, the previous conversation became centered around eligibility.
 - The original motion would have been focused on budget extension and whether the Senate could afford to do so.
 - After reviewing that the funding going into the 1400 Furniture Purchase wouldn't be coming from the ASSC budget, it was decided that there were no monetary issues with this.
- For the future, the Senate has resolved to keep discussions focused on the original topic/motion.

VIII. ACTION ITEMS

- A. Santa Clara Conference
- Motion to approve the extension of the budget by \$5,000
 - Moved by Jedi, Seconded by Dre
 - Votes for Ki, Nesto, Dre, Josiah, Lana, Jedi, Melanie. Votes against none.
 Approved by consensus

IX. GUEST SPEAKER

None

X. COMMITTEE REPORTS

- A. Inter-Club Council
 - a. N/A
- B. Activities
 - a. N/A
- C. Elections
 - a. N/A

XI. EXECUTIVE REPORTS (3:00 Minutes)

- 1. President: Diana Solis
 - a. Nothing to Report
- 2. Vice-President: Malika Mirador
 - a. N/A
- 3. Secretary: Noah Wong
 - a. Reminder about upcoming elections committee meetings and activity
- 4. Legislative Advocate: Karissa Brown
 - a. Nothing to Report
- 5. Student Trustee: Sriya Srinivasan
 - a. Nothing to Report
- 6. Treasurer: Christian Pardo
 - a. Nothing to Report

- 7. Public Relations Officer: AJ Matthews
 - a. Nothing to Report

XII. DIVISION REPORT (3:00 Minutes)

- 1. Applied Tech & Business Senator Mounir Benjelloun N/A
- 2. Liberal Arts Senator Giovanni Torres N/A
- 3. Health & Kinesiology Melanie Punzalan N/A
- 4. Math & Science Senator Ernesto Valencia Pena -N/A
- 5. Social & Behavioral Science Monica Mitchell N/A
- 6. Governing Board Senator Kiren Wilson N/A
- 7. Student Services Senator Andre Trujillo N/A
- 8. Humanities Senator Lana Tayag N/A
- 9. Academic Curriculum Senator Anh Dao Pham N/A
- **10.** Diversity Affairs Senator Jedidah Goliat Update on meeting for the Student Equity and Success Committee, they still need student representatives and are looking for ASSC members to join.
- 11. Vocational Curriculum Senator Baron "Cedric" Pasion N/A
- 12. Business Services Senator Josiah Tolbert N/A

XIII. REVIEW

- 1. Discussed how language for ASSC meetings should be chosen in the future
- 2. Voted on extending the budget for the Santa Clara Conference happening next weekend
- 3. Had a couple of reports.

XIV. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the ASSC Senate on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at their discretion.

• Discussion noted that everyone running for an exec. position needs to make a video to campaign. With a maximum length of 2 minutes.

XV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING

A. April 2nd, 2024

XVI. ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

None

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 1:29 PM.

Moved by Dre, Seconded by Lana. Motion passed.